AIRD BERLIS

Christopher J. Williams
Direct: 416.865.7745
E-mail: cwilliams@airdberlis.com

October 15, 2020 Our File No. 157191

BY EMAIL, COURIER and RESS

Christine E. Long

Registrar and Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

27" Floor

Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:
Re: Imperial Oil Limited

Waterdown to Finch Project
OEB File No. EB-2020-0219

Pursuant to Procedural Order #2, please find our client’'s summary of evidence it requests to file
in this matter.

Our client requests to file: an accounting and summary of hazardous chemicals storage including
warehouse mapping by chemical types in the structures on its lands, use and/or processing on
its lands by its tenant, Gardex Chemicals Ltd.; applicable 2020 fire safety plans specific to our
client’'s lands and structures prepared by 1st Place Fire Protection Inc. dated July 15, 2020,
correspondence, policies and protocols from municipal and provincial entities (the City of
Mississauga Fire Services and the Ministry of Environment and Climate Change and the Ontario
Ministry of Labour) related to chemical fire suppression approaches relevant to our client's use,
and garden/pesticide industry documents related to environmental risks, hazards and fire
suppression approaches. The materials our client requests to file are from independent, third
party arm’s length entities.

We submit that the materials requested to be filed by our client relate to environmental and land
matters which may inform the Tribunal’'s consideration of appropriate route alignment and/or
conditions on the infrastructure placed in proximity to our client’s structure, construction and use
of the proposed pipeline.
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We propose that our evidence could be filed by October 30, 2020.
Yours truly,
AIRD & BERLIS LLP
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Christopher J. Williams
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Cc:  Zora Crnojacki — OEB

Michael Millar — OEB
All parties registered in EB-2020-0219
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